

Er. Himanshu Kashyap

A Full Stack Software/Website/Mobile App Developer

Address: Flat No. 201 (3rd Floor), Welcome Apartment, Behind Patel Park, Bada Chand Ganj, Aliganj, Lucknow – 226006, Uttar Pradesh.

Mobile - +91-9140967607 (Primary)

Email - hello@himanshukashyap.com



Professional Summary

A highly focused software developer and live project trainer with 8+ years' experience in a variety of development and engineering positions in multiple organizations. I'm Organized, methodical and a keen eye for detail in results for solid coding and trustworthy software programs. Understanding client requirements and communicating the progress of projects are core values in achieving long lasting business relationships.

Currently I'm Working as Senior Project Manager in DigiCoders Technologies Private Limited (Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India) Form January-2019 to Present, DigiCoders Technologies Private Limited has a great team of Software, Website and Mobile Application Development, it is also a top growing training providing company in North India in last 4 years, it covers all Polytechnic and B. Tech colleges in providing training and workshops in campus of engineering colleges of UP and quickly looking to expend its ventures. It has more than 30 members in team of software development and completed more than 750 projects and counting.

Educational Qualifications

- MCA from Integral University Lucknow (2020).
- BCA from Integral University Lucknow (2018).
- 3 years Polytechnic Diploma in CSE from Govt. Polytechnic Unnao (2015).
- High School from UP Board (2012).

Trainings & Certifications

- Completed 6 months Internship on **PHP** and **ASP.Net** in 2015 after Polytechnic Diploma.
- Completed 45 Days Summer Training in 2014 during Polytechnic Diploma.

Technical Expertise

- Broad development knowledge in
 - **ASP.NET Core, C#, ADO.Net, ASP.Net with MVC, MSSQL Server, Web Services**

- **PHP, MySQL, WordPress (CMS), CodeIgniter, Laravel, Rest API's**
- **Python, Python CGI, Python MYSQL, Django, Python Web Development**
- **Core Java, JSP, JSF, Applet, Java Web Development, Java Spring, Hibernate**
- **Android App Development with Java and Kotlin, Android Services**
- **React and React Native for Mobile App Development**
- **Dart and Flutter for Mobile App Development**
- **MERN Stack – MongoDB, ExpressJs, ReactJs & NodeJs**
- **C & C++, HTML, HTML-5, CSS, CSS-3, jQuery, JSON, jQuery-UI, AJAX, Bootstrap, AngularJS & many libraries and frameworks of UI design**
- Industry aware and technically up to date with current software development tools & industry news.
- Strong analytical skills and level headed problem solver.
- Exceptional problem solving skills with the ability to effectively communicate with client by phone, email and live web conferencing.
- Google Map Service Custom Integration.
- API Development and Integration to Application.
- Facebook API, Twitter API and Other Social Media APIs.
- Email Sending APIs, SMS API Integration, Payments Gateway Integration.
- Designing Fully Responsive User Interface / User Experience for Multiple Device Variants and Web Browsers.
- Knowledge of multiple tools of software/website/mobile app development.

Professional Experience

- A Full Stack Software/Website/Mobile App Developer.
- 8+ year of experience in software, website and mobile application development.
- 7+ year of experience as live project trainer.
- Developed 200+ web portals and applications.
- Developed 50+ ERPs and CRMs.
- Developed 100+ E-Commerce portals.
- Delivered 300+ Expert Lectures (Workshops and Seminars) in multiple Diploma and Engineering colleges of Uttar Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh, India.
- Worked with multiple organization and collaborated with other IT companies.
- Worked as team lead for 50+ members (Software Developers).
- Worked as guest faculty for Python in Engineering Colleges.

Work Experience

- Working as **Senior Project Manager** in DigiCoders Technologies Private Limited from January-2019 to Present

- Worked as **Senior Software Developer** in PNPLRC Pvt. Ltd. (**PNP Intech Lucknow**) from January 2016 to December 2018.
- Worked as **Associate Web developer** for multiple IT firms for 6-8 months.
- Worked as **Guest Faculty for Python** Subject in B. Tech Colleges for 6 Months.

Projects Portfolio

- <https://www.digicoders.in/Home/OurProjects/>
 - <https://www.digicoders.in/>
 - <https://www.thedigicoders.com/>
 - <https://www.digicoderstechnologies.com/>
 - <https://www.codersadda.com/>
 - <https://www.digitalcoders.in/>
 - <http://www.gamingadda.in/>
 - <http://www.digitaldaur.com/>
 - <http://digitalcredits.in/>
 - <http://programmerkashyap.com/>
 - <http://himanshukashyap.com/>
- etc, and 300+ more links

Strengths

- Logical and Analytical thinking ability for new projects and applications.
- Good Oral and Presentation Skills.
- A high tolerance of stress and enjoying responsibilities.
- Ability to work independently and Under Pressure.
- A Quick learner and eager to up to date in IT Industry with Programming language and Development tools.
- Public Speaking (Technical Topics) and Presentation skills (*Delivered 300+ Seminars and Workshop in B.Tech/BCA/MCA, Polytechnic Diploma Colleges and Universities*)

Extra Curriculum

- Become **Brand Ambassador** of my collage **Govt. Polytechnic Unnao** for continuously **3 times** in yearly **Convocation Program**.
- Got **Certificate of Honor** from **Govt. Polytechnic Unnao**.
- Leadership Skills (Worked as training head for around 3000 student training)
- Got awarded for **Best Co-ordination (2017)** by PNPLRC Pvt. Ltd. as **Training Head**.
- Got awarded for **Best Co-ordination (2018)** by PNPLRC Pvt. Ltd. as **Training Head**.
- Got certificate for **Best Service Provider** from multiple clients.
- Got best **Team Player** award by DigiCoders Technologies Private Limited.

- Got **Appreciation Letters** form more than 50+ diploma and engineering colleges for delivering Expert Lectures.

Interested in

- Python and its applications
- Hybrid Software/Application Development
- Internet of Things and it's Applications
- JavaScript & it's Frameworks
- Mentoring Students for Programming Skills.

Personal Details

- **Date of Birth** – 08-Aug-1997
- **Sex & Status** – Male and Single
- **Nationality** – Indian
- **Language Known** – Hindi, English (*Read, Write, Speak*)
- **Permanent Residential** - Vill - Sahijana, Post - Madhoganj, District-Hardoi, 241302
- **Current Residential** – *Flat No. 201, (3rd Floor) Welcome Apartment, Behind Patel Park, Bada Chand Ganj, Aliganj, Lucknow – 226006, Uttar Pradesh.*
- **Contact Info** –
 - +91-9140967607 (Primary + WhatsApp)
 - +91-9198483820 (Alternative)
 - hello@himanshukashyap.com (Primary)
 - himanshukashyap3210@gmail.com (Alternative)
- **Links and Social media** –
 - **Github** - <https://github.com/programmerkashyap>
 - **LinkedIn** - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/programmerkashyap>
 - **Facebook** - <https://www.facebook.com/programmerkashyap>
 - **Twitter** - https://twitter.com/pro_kashyap
 - **Instagram** - <https://www.instagram.com/programmerkashyap>

In my current job I'm leading a big team of software development professionals (30+ members) as Senior Project Manager and in my last job I was leading a team of (15+ members) as Senior Software Developer on a variety of development platform, projects and delivering solutions to meet and implement clients' briefs.

Thank you
Himanshu Kashyap